

# United Quilt Guild Newsletter

APRIL 2019

President Beth Gallo  
Co-Vice President Kathy Brown, Glenda Sharp  
Secretary Tina Snoke  
Treasurer Margie Hoffmaster  
Asst Sec/Treasurer Lois Dunn  
[www.unitedquiltguild.org](http://www.unitedquiltguild.org)

## United Quilt Guild Minutes

April 2, 2019 submitted by Lois Dunn, Asst. Secretary/Treasurer

President, Beth Gallo opened the meeting at 6:30pm.

Prior to the business meeting was a wonderful presentation from Sandy and Frank Lord of "The Gallery" in Mercer, Pennsylvania. Sandy presented a delightful program on "Panels and What to do with Them". She shared ideas on what to do with panels on everything from sports to Christmas wall hangings and panels that could be dyed and colored. Many thanks, Sandy and Frank.

Ellen Aven introduced her guest Nancy Fullerman.

Dee Hart made a motion to approve the minutes and was seconded by Brenda Schmidt. The motion was approved.

Judi Lemmon made a motion to approve the treasurer's report pending audit. The motion was seconded by Lynn Stiles. The motion was approved.

The Bylaws committee made a presentation. See below.

Per request of all members- meeting adjourned due to lengthy meeting.

Show and Tell postponed until next month..

## OLD BUSINESS

2019 Spring Tea Workshop  
Friday April 5

Ellen Aven reported that Claire Neff will give the workshop on Westalee rulers. Lois will unlock the church at 8:30 am. Miriam is organizing a Pot luck lunch. Guild will pay Claire Neff \$100.00

2019 Spring Tea Saturday, April 6

Spring Tea update was given by Marilyn Grimes. It will again be held at Heritage Oaks Banquet Hall in Sebring. Doors open at 11:30am. Lunch at 12PM. Claire Neff will present a Trunk Show after lunch.

## Yearly Quilt Challenge

June 4<sup>th</sup> meeting

Bring entries by 5:30 pm. Lois Dunn will be in charge of the kitchen and will need helpers. We will also need volunteers to hang quilts, sign-in etc.

Co-chairs, Heidi Knopp and Barbie Zwick. Theme: 2 Color Quilt; black and white are considered colors for this challenge. You may use all or any tints of your chosen colors. If you use a print it can only have the two colors you chose. Size: no limitation

Must be entirely done by quilter and must be quilted.

Categories: Pieced, appliqué, mixed and accessories.

## UFO Challenge

Mary Durkin explained that your UFO needed to be started as of the August 2018 meeting. When your UFO is finished you can write it on the list that Mary will bring to each meeting. The challenge will end August 2019.

## Fabric Garage Sale

Garage Sale of fabrics and notions donated to the Guild was very successful. We made \$1084.00. The Kathy Brown reported that the remainder of the fabrics and notions will be donated to School House Quilters for their rummage sale May 19. Kim Newlin said the rummage sale will be at Goshen Township Administration building on Route 165. Beth Gallo made a suggestion to send part of garage sale proceeds to Cottonwood Quilters in Omaha, Nebraska who were so badly affected by recent storms and flooding.

## NEW BUSINESS

Nominating Committee-We need a person to head the nominating committee. There were no volunteers. Tabled until next month.

Treasurer, Margie Hoffmaster distributed paper copies of the 2018-19 budget. Copies of the budget were emailed. Tina Secret questioned the fee for State of Ohio Certificate of Continued Existence Once every 5 years we have to register with the State of Ohio. December 2020 will be the next time this needs to be done.

**Newsletter APRIL 2019**  
**Page 2**

Beth Gallo suggested having the Guild Treasurer and Show Treasurer Bonded. (but not assistant sec/treas.) This would allow us to need only one signature on checks and provide more safety for the Treasurer. Lois Dunn made a motion to have Margie Hoffmaster look into the procedure for acquiring the bonding. Mary Durkin seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

**By-Law Update Committee**  
Chair: Dee Hart

Dee Hart used Power Point to present a very detailed explanation of the 2009 Bylaw (Guideline) changes. She explained SOP (Standard operating procedures). The April meeting is the first reading. A second and third reading will be given at the May and July meetings. All areas will be reviewed and explained. Then they will be presented for a vote of acceptance.

**Membership**

Welcome to a returning member and a new member. Returning member: Ilona Mihai. 2817 Julian St. Yo.,OH. 44502. Telephone # 234-855-0602. Email: [pmihai1@neo.rr.com](mailto:pmihai1@neo.rr.com)

New Member: Nancy Fullerman 9684 Kennedy Rd.,Lowellville, OH 44436. Telephone # 330-509-2982. Email: [nanfull51@hotmail.com](mailto:nanfull51@hotmail.com).

**Quilt Show 2019**

WHEN: JULY 19, 20, 21, 2019

WHERE: First Friends Church  
1028 Jennings Avenue, Salem OH  
THEME: When Life Gives You  
Scraps Make a Quilt  
CHARITY: Walnut Grove All-  
Inclusive playground.

**RAFFLE QUILT TICKETS**

Lynn Stiles said almost all members have turned in their money from ticket sales.

**Quilt Show Treasurer's Report**

Beginning Balance	\$1843.80
Raffle tickets sold	+ 80.00
1/4 page ad	+15.00
<u>Registration</u>	<u>-19.31</u>

Balance in check book \$1919.49

Respectfully submitted by Pat Firestone , Show Treasurer

**TREASURER'S REPORT**

Beginning Balance	\$8,519.11
4-2-19Sandy Lord, April prog	-100.00
4-3-19 Hetrick fabricsale.	+106.00
4-3-19 membership	+30.00
4-3 Spring Tea	+435.00
4-6-19 Claire Neff Spr Tea	-200.00
<u>4-6-19HeritageOaksSprTea</u>	<u>- 711.86</u>

EndingBalance \$8,078.25

Respectfully submitted by Margie Hoffmaster, Guild Treasurer.

**ANNOUNCEMENTS**

Kathy Strelko volunteered to research books to be donated to the library in memory of Joann Hamner and Mary Richards. Further discussion on books in memory of Mary Richards and Joann Hamner was tabled.

.A newspaper photo of little girls with pillowcases like we made for the Salem Children in need of bedding was passed around by Lois. Tina Secrest questioned why other organizations were mentioned in photo caption but not UQG. Lois explained that Penny Lippiatt has thanked us many times for all the help we have given to various projects. Lois will follow up on this.

Colleen VanLeeuwen asked that sympathy blocks be made with cream and any other color so they will be scrappy.

Charity Quilts- Tina Searest reported that they all went to the Oncology Department.

Road Trip- Lois Dunn suggested Shiloh in May.

Lynn Stiles displayed a raffle quilt from her guild.

Lois Dunn reported a request from Brad Stevens at Salem Public Library for UQG to participate in the "Art in the Park" program. Beth Gallo will contact him for details.

Lois Dunn requested information from any member willing to sell a queen size quilt to Presbyterian Women's Association as a parting gift for retiring Pastor Meta Cramer.

Lois read a letter of "Thanks" from Lorene Phahler and Amanda Watanakunakorn from the Walnut Grove Field of Opportunity Group in Canfield for our donation to their organization post 2017 Quilt Show.

**May Birthdays**

Martha Drabiski	5-2
Gerry Altomare	5-12
Pat Patterson	5-12
Tina Secrest	5-23
Winnie Alek	5-31
Ilona Mihai	5-15

**PUBLICATIONS AND INFO**

Margie Hoffmaster needs info for the Newsletter emailed to her ASAP [margiehoff@yahoo.com](mailto:margiehoff@yahoo.com)

Margie Hoffmaster is our Information Officer and will forward your written e-mail messages to members. [margiehoff@yahoo.com](mailto:margiehoff@yahoo.com)

Barb Fink is in charge of Publications in the Salem News Paper.

Dee Hart is the Administrator for our guild Website and Ian Kilpatrick is our Webmaster.

Debbie Mangas is our Sound System Officer.

A Private "For Members Only" Facebook page has been set up. If you have not joined or are having trouble talk to Margie Hoffmaster.

Please remember to bring your gift for secret sister to each meeting.

Please remember to wear your name tag at each meeting. We have several new members and we all need to get to know each other.

Lois Dunn needs advanced notice to reserve the Presbyterian Church for any event. *Remember: The Church requires that we keep the entry door locked at all times and only use the wedge for a moment when you bring things in from your car.*

## **EVENTS CALENDAR**

### **Day Group**

The Day Group will meet at the Salem Presbyterian Church every other Friday 10am - 3pm. Contact Debbie Mangas at 234-564-147 if interested.

### **May 7, 2019**

UFO 10am  
Quilt Show Meeting 5pm  
Meeting 6:30pm  
Program: Quilt Show sign up

### **June 4, 2019**

Challenge committee setup. No UFO bring challenge in a bag with category marked by 5:30 pm.  
Meeting 6:30 pm  
Program: Challenge Night

### **July 2, 2019**

UFO 10 a.m.  
Quilt Show Meeting 5 pm  
Meeting 6:30 pm  
Program: Dee Hart, Intro to Studio 180 Designs

### **July 19, 20, 21, 2019**

Quilt Show

### **August 6, 2019**

Picnic at Glenda Sharp's  
12995 Beloit Snodes Road,  
Beloit OH 44606

